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Interoffice Memorandum 

July 13, 2021 

TO: 

FROM: 

Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
-AND-
County Commissioners 

Joseph C. Kunkel, P.E., Director, Public Works Departm~ t-1Ll_J 
CONTACT PERSON: Humberto L. Castillero, P.E., PTOE, Mana~ 

Traffic Engineering Division ~ 
(407) 836-7891 PHONE NUMBER: 

SUBJ: Modification to Subgrant Agreement between the Division of Emergency 
Management and Orange County for Improvements to the Intersection of 
Westmoreland Drive and Kaley Avenue 

Submitted for approval and execution is the Modification to Subgrant Agreement 
between the State of Florida, Division of Emergency Management and Orange County 
for improvements to the intersection of Westmoreland Drive and Kaley A venue 
including a traffic signal mast arm upgrade. 

The federally-funded subgrant in the amount of $150,000 is financed by the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency through the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program. Orange 
County shall remove the existing span-wire and components, design, construct, and 
install the new mast-arm signal to prevent loss of service from wind-caused power 
outages to the intersection. The original Agreement executed on December 6, 2019, 
expires on August 31, 2021. This modification will extend the Agreement term to June 
30, 2022. 

The County Attorney's Office and the Public Works Traffic Engineering Division have 
reviewed the Modification to Subgrant Agreement and find it acceptable. 

Action Requested: Approval and execution of Modification to Subgrant Agreement 
between the Division of Emergency Management and Orange 
County Contract Number: H0281 Project Number: 4337-200-R 
for improvements to the intersection of Westmoreland Drive 
and Kaley Avenue. District 6. 
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